
From: T eacher
To: Thomson, Maura
Cc: Graves, Kelley; Jerold Lax; Jeremy Kennedy; Kelly Kowalski; Daryl Barton; MP - MeterBags; Ann Arbor News
Subject: Appeal of FOIA request denial
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 7:55:12 PM

I am Appealling (Apeal) the deinal of my foia request for  "total quantifiable amount of
money paid into metered parking spot 1700 on December 03, 2024.”

I am apprealing the deinal of my foia request for the following reasons:

1. Kelly Kowalski a member of the entity that you represent has already confirmed that the
amount of money brought in to meter parking spot 1700 on Dec 3rd 2024 can me measured
and provided. This information was sent to me via email from her directly.

2. Austin, a manger with Municipal Service who also deal with payment of metered parking
spots in Ann Arbor has confirmed this data is available. This information was sent to me via
email from him directly.

3. Ann Arbor parking payment is digital. How can there be no record of the amount of money
brought in for a city metered parking spot in a digital era?

4. If there is no way to track how much money was brought in to a specific spot at a specific
time and date, how could the city prove someone didnt pay? By stating there are no records
there is no way the city can accuss or fine a citizen for not paying for parking.

5. The city of Ann Arbor directed me, through Foia request 3149, to contact you for this
information. This information exsists. The city of Ann Arbor, your own staff and, an outside
entity has confirmed this data does exstist and is easily obtained and can sent out.

Please provide the information requesred. 
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